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November 13, 2015 

 

To, 

Editorial Coordinator, 

Journal of Medical & Health Sciences, 

ISSN: 2319-9865 

 

 

 

Subject: Accepting the Editorial Board Member position of Journal of Medical & Health Sciences 

 

Dear Journal Coordinator, 

 

I would like to continue as an Editorial Board Member for the prestigious journal, Medical & 

Health Sciences, a renowned periodicalin Health Sciences and allowing the journal to display my 

affiliation details at journal’s website. 

 

I am happy to render my continuous support and suggestion(s) for the betterment of journal in 

favoring the dissemination of scientific knowledge for the respective research community. 

 

Best wishes, 

Regards, 

 

Name: Dr. Dinesh Kumar Upadhyay 

Designation: Associate Professor, Faculty of Pharmacy 

Current Affiliation: AIMST University – Semeling, Jalan Bedong, Kedah, Malaysia 

Country: Malaysia 

Contact Email: dinesh17dec@rediffmail.com 

Contact Number: +60175560328 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Editor-In-Chief: 

Auwal Abdullahi 

Department of Physiotherapy, 

Bayero University 

Nigeria 
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From: dinesh17dec@rediffmail.com [mailto:dinesh17dec@rediffmail.com]  

Sent: Saturday, November 14, 2015 7:02 AM 

To: Journal of Medical and Health Sciences  

Subject: Re: Editor Accetance Letter_Medical & Health Sciences 

 

Dear Sir, 

Greetings 

Thanks for your message and giving me opportunity to serve your Journal as one of the editorial 

board members. 

I would like to state that i wish to continue as an editorial board member of your esteemed Journal. 

 

Kindly find my details in your provided format attached herewith. 

Thanks  

 

 

Dr. Dinesh Kumar Upadhyay 

Associate Professor 

Unit of Clinical Pharmacy & Pharmacy Practice 

Faculty of Pharmacy, AIMST University 

Jalan Bedong-Semeling,  

08100 Bedong, Kedah, Malaysia 

Tel: +604-4298000 (Ext:1284) 


